
 
 

 

REQUEST FOR TENDER No. 21-025 
 

Sludge Storage Cell 3 Replacement  
 

Addendum 2 
(22 pages) 

Issued: April 1, 2021 
 

 
Delete: 
 Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on April 16, 2021 
 
Replace with: 
 Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on April 23, 2021 

 
 

 
 

Please find enclosed Addendum No.2 from Project Engineer Scot Merriam, P.Eng. of 
SRM Projects. 
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1. Note – The tender closing date is revised from Friday April 16, 2021 to Friday April 23, 2021. 

2. Note – Please refer to the attached draft sludge storage cell 3 shop drawings from the FRP 
tank fabricator.  These are provided for information only.  Final approved shop drawings will be 
provided to the successful bidder upon award. 

3. Note – All electrical and instrument work is by Others. 

4. Note – Drawing C-1001 markup has been provided for information only, pertaining solely to 
the tank location on FCPCC site. 

5. Note – The ladder from the existing tank is to be saved and moved to another laydown area 
on FCPCC site for later reuse by RDN. 

6. Question:  Does RDN intend to trim the branches of the trees adjacent to the existing sludge 
storage cell 3 before replacement? 

Answer:  No.  The Contractor will be responsible for any branch trimming required for any part 
of the Work. 

7. Question:  What are the weights of the existing and new tanks? 

Answer:  The weight of the existing 1974 vintage 304 SS tank is unknown (Contractor to 
estimate and apply safety factor).  The weight of the bare new tank is in the order of 2,500 kg 
(5,500 lb). 

8. Question:  Will the existing sludge tank be cleaned out before the contract Work begins? 

Answer:  Yes.  The tank will be hosed out with water and left in a sufficiently clean state to 
enter if necessary, demolish and transport off site. 

9. Question:  Who is responsible for unloading the new tank? 

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for unloading the new tank, directly from the tank 
fabricator’s transport truck.  Please refer to attached photos of the tank fabricator’s transport 
trailer.  It is anticipated that the transport truck will back into the FCPCC rear entrance off Lee 
Road. 

10. Question:  Will the tank be delivered on a crane truck? 

Answer:  No. 

11. Question:  Is (confined space) entry of the new tank required? 

Answer:  Entry of the new tank is not part of the current Contract Scope of Work; however, if 
after cleanout of the existing tank the RDN discovers there is a compressed air distribution 
header inside the existing tank, RDN may request that the Contractor enter the tank and field 
install a similar air distribution header.  Internal tank brackets are being allowed in case this is 
required. 

12. Question:  Drawing FC-M-311 shows 2 flanges next to the 45 bend on the 100-DS-SS-001 
line but they are missing in the isometric shown on drawing 300-100-DS-SS-001. Which 
drawing is correct? (refer to screenshots next page) 
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Answer:  The isometric is correct.  The “flanges” indicated by the blue arrows in the above 
screenshot are actually intended to portray existing pipe supports that are to be reused. 

13. Question:  Can you please confirm we are to repave with 4’’ asphalt? It appears that the 
existing is 2’’ or 3’’ 

Answer:  It is expected that the existing asphalt will not be of uniform thickness. The new 
asphalt may be less than 4” thick but should not be less than the maximum thickness of the 
existing asphalt (i.e., if the existing asphalt is 2” thick at some locations but 3” thick at other 
locations the minimum thickness of the new asphalt should be 3”). 

14. Question:  Drawing 15D-20.12 sheet 7 references the steel I beam to be sized as per 12D-
20.11 sheet 1 table K1. Can you please provide this table? 

Answer:  The support member size is indicated on the isometric drawing in the bill of 
materials.  Table K1 is only required if the support member size is not indicated on the 
Drawings. 

15. Question:  Can you provide the source Microsoft Project file provided in the tender documents 
as a PDF?  

Answer:  Yes, bidders may request the source file from Scot Merriam at 
smerriam@srmprojects.ca to receive a copy by email.  Note that the Contractor is entirely 

mailto:smerriam@srmprojects.ca
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responsible for creating their own detailed project schedule based on the target tank 
installation date (with tolerance as stated in the tender instructions) and the net shutdown time 
allowed for construction. 

16. Question:  What size of concrete barrier and bull nose barrier would you like installed as 
shown on drawing FC-M-311? 

Answer:  The design has assumed 460 mm barriers as per attached MOT standard. 

17. Question:  Is the handrail around the top of the tank shipped separately to be installed by the 
contractor or will the tank arrive pre-installed? 

Answer:  The handrail around the top of the tank will be shipped separately, in five sections 
c/w mounting hardware, for field installation by the Contractor.  Note:  All steel attachments on 
the tank will be pre-fitted by the tank fabricator before being shipped out for galvanizing. 

18. Question:  Will the tank fabricator be supplying a bolting template/layout or will the tank be 
shipped to site and we will have to provide or own? 

Answer:  The tank fabricator will not be supplying an anchor bolt template.  The clamp bracket 
anchoring design is conceived to allow for minor deviations in anchor bolt location.  Please 
refer to the tank fabricator’s draft shop drawings for additional information.  The Contractor 
remains responsible for meeting the anchor bolt tolerances necessary for installation of the 
tank as per the Drawings. 

19. Question:  Where are the new tank lifting lugs located? 

Answer:  Please refer to the tank fabricator’s draft shop drawings for lifting trunnion locations.  
The lift must be completed using a spreader bar on the main crane line and a tail crane 
connected to the tank bottom with a long webbing choker sling. 

20. Question:  Would it be possible to use a flexible line for the air line? 

Answer:  No. 

21. Question:  Is the airline to be exposed and unsupported from the 18’’ CSP riser to the 
connection point on the tank?  

Answer:  The air lines are to be field run and field supported, hard-piped in socket weld 
stainless steel.  Please refer to the RDN piping specifications and the Scope of Work for more 
detail; in specific the photo in Appendix A Figure 5. 

22. Question:  Are we to connect to the airline under the slab or core a hole for it and connect 
above ground?  

Answer:  The air line tie-in location is depicted in the Scope of Work in Appendix A Figure 3. 

23. Question:  Is there any valving to be installed on the air piping? 

Answer:  Yes, new valves will be provided by RDN to essentially duplicate the existing 
arrangement at the tank.  Please refer to the Scope of Work, Appendix A Figure 5. 

24. Question:  Please clarify whether an expansion joint is required at the tie-in TP-02 as per 
marked tie-in drawing and isometric (on the following page). 
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Answer:  No expansion joint is required.  The pipe stubs through the metal hatch of the 
concrete tank and open ends in mid-air.  Allnorth Consultants refer to this penetration as a 
slip-joint (SJ) connection.  Please refer to the Scope of Work, Appendix A Figure 2. 
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BOM Table
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION Material QTY.

1 21-030 12' Base FRP 1
2 12' Tank shell FRP 1
3 21-030 12' Dome c/w Course Non-skid Coating FRP 1

4 100mm Full Face Radial Tank Nozzle (N2/N4) FRP 2

5 100mm Vanstone radial tank nozzle (N1) FRP 1

6 150mm Vanstone radial tank nozzle (N3) FRP 1

7 MH1 750mm MANHOLE (Side mounted) FRP 1

8 MH2 750mm MANHOLE (Top mounted) FRP 1

9 150mm (6") Robar 9500 Frp Backup Ring EPOXY COATED 
D.I. 1

10 100mm (4") Robar 9500 Frp Backup Ring EPOXY COATED 
D.I. 1

11 Railings (Removable Sections Galvanized Steel 5

12 Kickplate FRP 1

13 Galvanized Grating sheet Galvanized Steel 1

14 3" Structural Rib FRP 1

15 150# RFB-100-316 FLANGE c/w 50mm NPT 
COUPLER ASME B16.5 - F316 1

16 Ladder Cage Galvanized Steel 2

17 Lower Ladder cage Galvanized Steel 1

18 Upper ladder Cage Galvanized Steel 1

19 Bottom Ladder Section Galvanized Steel 1
20 Upper Ladder Section Galvanized Steel 1

21 KNEE Hinged Safety gate Galvanized Steel 1

22 Gate hinge 2

23 Landing Platform Galvanized Steel 1

24 LIFTING TRUNNIONS 316SS 2
25 FRP THREADED COUPLING, 2.00 IN FRP 1
26 N3 Pipe Supports Galvanized Steel 2

27 150mm Circular Gusset FRP 1
28 100mm Circular Gusset FRP 3
29 Heavy Duty Steel Hold-down lugs Galvanized Steel 16

30 Threaded Coupling, .75" 316SS 1

31 FRP Brace Airation FRP 3
32 Ladder Support  brackets 316SS 8

33 N3 Pipe support structural brackets 316SS 8

34 150# RFB-100-316 FLANGE, c/w 3/4" NPT 
COUPLER ASME B16.5 - F316 1

35 Bottom Ladder Anchor Galvanized Steel 22

2

FABRICATION DESIGN STANDARDS:

SP-0003 Fabrication Specification for FRP Tanks for Atmospheric Service (RDN)
ASTM D 3299 Standard Specification for Filament-Wound Glass-Fiber-Reinforced Thermoset Resin Corrosion-
Resistant Tanks (Type II, Grade 2)
BC Building Code
National Building Code of Canada

GENERAL NOTES:
WINDING ANGLE ‐ 70°
LINER‐ Derekane/INEOS 510N Vinylester Resin
STRUCTURAL: Aropol/INEOS K1951 Isopthalic Resin
INTERIOR FINISH‐CLEAR
EXTERIOR‐ Leaf Green RAL 6002
DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS, U.N.O
APPROX. SHIPPING WEIGHT: 3,636KGS (8000LBS) TANK ONLY 2500KGS (5,500LBS)
All Nozzles/Manholes not requiering outside connection will be supplied w/gaskets and bolting hardware (including Blind 
flanges, MH Covers)
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All Nozzles/Manholes not requiering outside connection will be supplied w/gaskets and bolting hardware (including Blind 
flanges, MH Covers)
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BOM Table
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION Material QTY.

1 21-030 12' Base FRP 1
2 12' Tank shell FRP 1
3 21-030 12' Dome FRP 1

4 100mm Full Face Radial Tank Nozzle (N2/N4) FRP 2

5 100mm Vanstone radial tank nozzle (N1) FRP 1

6 150mm Vanstone radial tank nozzle (N3) FRP 1

7 MH1 750mm MANHOLE (Side mounted) FRP 1

8 MH2 750mm MANHOLE (Top mounted) FRP 1

9 150mm (6") Robar 9500 Frp Backup Ring EPOXY COATED 
D.I. 1

10 100mm (4") Robar 9500 Frp Backup Ring EPOXY COATED 
D.I. 1

11 Railings (Removable Sections Galvanized Steel 5

12 Kickplate FRP 1

13 Galvanized Grating sheet Galvanized Steel 1

14 3" Structural Rib FRP 1

15 150# RFB-100-316 FLANGE c/w 50mm NPT 
COUPLER ASME B16.5 - F316 1

16 Ladder Cage Galvanized Steel 2

17 Lower Ladder cage Galvanized Steel 1

18 Upper ladder Cage Galvanized Steel 1

19 Bottom Ladder Section Galvanized Steel 1
20 Upper Ladder Section Galvanized Steel 1

21 KNEE Hinged Safety gate Galvanized Steel 1

22 Gate hinge 2

23 Landing Platform Galvanized Steel 1

24 LIFTING TRUNNIONS 316SS 2
25 FRP THREADED COUPLING, 2.00 IN FRP 1
26 N3 Pipe Supports Galvanized Steel 2

27 150mm Circular Gusset FRP 1
28 100mm Circular Gusset FRP 3
29 Heavy Duty Steel Hold-down lugs Galvanized Steel 16

30 Threaded Coupling, .75" 316SS 1

31 FRP Brace Airation FRP 3
32 Ladder Support  brackets 316SS 8

33 N3 Pipe support structural brackets 316SS 8

34 150# RFB-100-316 FLANGE, c/w 3/4" NPT 
COUPLER ASME B16.5 - F316 1

44 Bottom Ladder Anchor Galvanized Steel 2

NOZZLE SCHEDULE

Nozzle # SIZE QTY CLASS
PROJECTION 
FROM OF 

TANK
DESCRIPTION

N1 100MM 1 150 FF VS 2065mm INLET/DRAIN

N2 100MM 1 150 2065mm AIR PURGE, c/w 150#RBF w/ 
3/4" NPT (F) COUPLER 

N3 150MM 1 150 FF VS 2065mm OVERFLOW

N4 100MM 1 150 N/A
INSTRUMENT, c/w FRP 
#150 FLANGE, w/2" 
NPT COUPLER, FRP

MH1 750MM 1 2134mm MANHOLE

MH2 750MM 1 MANHOLE
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APPENDIX 2 – TANK FABRICATOR’S TRANSPORT TRAILER 

 

 

 

 
(size of sewage lift station shown on trailer is 12 ft. dia. x 20 ft. tall – can load tank at trailer back end) 
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APPENDIX 3 – MOT CONCRETE BARRIER STANDARDS 
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